@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

March 27, 2024

Marcy Brossman

Cheyenne County

P.O. Box 567

Cheyenne Wells, CO 80810

RE: Mattics Pit, Permit M-2021-044, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral
Permit and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-01

Dear Ms. Brossman:
On March 13, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form
for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from Fremont Paving and Redi Mix,

Inc. to Cheyenne County, for the Mattics Pit, Permit M-2021-044. The following items are
incomplete for the application to be processed:

Application Form

1. The first question on Page 6 of the application is blank. Please submit a list of all other
reclamation permits held by the Prospective Successor, Cheyenne County.

Performance Warranty

2. The Performance Warranty submitted with the application is not the most current form.
The correct form is attached, and for future reference can be found on the Division’s website
under the Forms heading, Minerals Program Forms. The form should be signed by Ronal R.
Smith then notarized and submitted to the Division.

Please return the required documentation to the Division before May 26, 2024. All completed
permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer of
Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application may be denied
after the 60-day submittal request, if requested documents or information are not received. In
the event of any delay in your submittal or if you have any questions, please contact the Division.

Sincerely,

s zgnon

Nikie Gaghon

Environmental Protection Specialist

Enclosure: Performance Warranty

ec: Sara Stevenson-Benn, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS
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